

# JARMILA ŠKODOVÁ

## Freelance Translator

✉ skodovajarmilatt@gmail.com

📍 Finland

## SUMMARY

Dedicated and hard-working translator, editor and transcriber with years of experience. Experienced in general, IT, medical and game translation. Some of the things you can expect from me are flexibility, adaptability and a constant will to improve. I'm looking forward to hearing from you!

## EXPERIENCE

### Freelance Translator & Editor

#### Microsoft

📅 2020 - Ongoing

- Translation of promotional and IT related documents

### Freelance Translator & Editor

#### DUX Translations

📅 2019 - 2021

- Medical translation and post-editing  
Translation of medical documents for the leading pharmaceutical companies, s.a., Pfizer, Inc., Gilead Sciences, Inc., etc

### Freelance Translator

#### VIP Group Americas

📅 2019 - 2020

- General and game transcription and translation

### Freelance Voice Overs & Translation

📅 2018 - 2022

- Translation and proofreading services

## EDUCATION

### Software development

Hämk university, Finland

### General Medicine

University of J. Palackého, Czech republic

### Language & Science

Bilingual High School of Jána Hollého, Slovakia

## LANGUAGES

### Czech

Native



### Slovak

Native



### English

Proficient



### German

Advanced



### Finnish

Beginner



## SKILLS

MS Office

Memsources

SDL Trados

Express Scribe

Smartcat

memoQ

## TRAINING / COURSES

### Translation in Practice

Nanjing University